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Yovember
Thirteenth
1922,

James Welr, Esq., B.Sc.,
The Observatory,
MeGill University.

Dear Mr, Weir:-

I frankly apologize for not giving
before this formal acknowledgment to your letter
of Yovember lst, but the matter of arranging satis-
factorily the accommodation provided by Observatory
House has given me great concern, and I see no other
solution for it than what I Proposed to you at the
time of our meeting the other day.

The accommodetion ocoupied by you at
present 1s not satisfactory to you and if I take away
from Mr. Lawrence any of his accommodation it makes
the house as a place of residence unsatisfactory to
him. 'I told you that I would ask Mr. Lawrence to
vacate the house on May lst nmext and plece it all at
your disposal. This is unsatisfactory to you, and so,
greatly to my regret,I shall have to arrange to allow
you to resign your duties as Observatory Superintendent.

I am writing you this now, because,
epparently, the matier of & lease of an apartment by
you is involved. I have not time to discuse¢Observatory
matters with you to-day, but I would like you to come
in and see me about them on Wednesday morning next
at a time agreeabde to yourself.

Yours faithfully,

Prinocipal.




McGILL UNIVERSITY

MONTREAL
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CORRESPONDENCE TO BE ADDRESSED TO THE DEPARTMENT OF MARINE AND FISHERIES IN YOUR REPLY PLEASE QUOTE
s -

DIRECTOR OF THE THIS FILE No.
METEOROLOGICAL SERVICE
TORONTO, ONT.

Y
CANADA

METEOROLOGICAL OFFICE

315 BLOOR STREET, WEST

TORONTO (5) November 8th.

Dear Sir:

-

I regret having to report that we have very great
difficulty in getting the Montreal weather signals on time,

I have repeatedly written to the observer pointing out that the
messages were not being received on time, This morning they did
not come until 10 a.m. whereas they should have been in at 8.05 a.m.
at the latest. Montreal is one of our most important Meteoro-
logical sta tions and occupying the position it does,it looks ex-

ceedingly bad to send out in our reports the words "missing" after

Montreal.
I shall be obliged if you could take the matter up

with Mr.Kelly and impress on him the importance of having our weather

messages sent on time,

Yours very truly,
lj g vl
The Principal. JVatlras
MeGill University. (J.Patterson)
Montreal. Director,
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McGILL UNIVERSITY
MONTREAL

OBSERVATORY

November 16th. 1929,

The Principal and Vice-Chancellor,
McGill University,
Montreal,

Dear Mr. Principal:=-

I am returning Mr., Patterson's
letter, after having duly noted his complaints as te
difficulty in getting Montreal Weather Signals on
time,

These signals are telephoned te

the Canadian National Telegraph Office at as nearly
8 A M, and 8 P,M, as possible, As there must be a less
of time between the hour at which they are received at
the Telegraph Office and the hour at which they are
transmitted by key te Toronte, I have issued instructe-
iens that in future, these be telephoned in net later

than 7.40 A.M, and 7.40 P,M,

Yours obediently,

Loty




REFER TO FILE NO.

873

CANADA

DEPARTMENT OF MARINE

METEOROLOGICAL SERVICE OF CANADA
TORONTO 5, ONT.

July 17th.1931.

Dear Sir:

I sent to Professor Kelly,who is in charge of MeGill
Observatory, telephone accounts for the Bell Telephone over a period
of some years for certification,but they have not been returned. I
have already written him twice asking for the accounts to be returned-
but there has been no answer so far.

I am sarry to trouble you in this mat ter,but the Department
has written to me for them and I am anxious to get the accounts settled
a8 they are long overdue. I do not know whether Professor Kelly is at
McGill at present,but in any case the observer who is looking after the
Observatory should be able to certify to the accounts. The accounts
have not been paid and as the service has been rendered it is only
necessary to initial the accounts and returmm them to this office, I
should be much obliged if you would see that Professor Kelly or his
assistant returns these accounts as they do not seem to pay any attention

to my requests.

o 3 Yours tmly,
e Frineipal, = —
McGill University, Q,ZQCZELQ)

Montresl, >
(J.Patterson)
Director.

To Mr.%lassco, please see that Kelly attends to this immediately

on his return next week, WM

e ————
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Deay Jllr. Patterson,
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From
Tue Principar ano Vice-CHancELLOR,
McGiL. UniversiTy,

MonTrEAL.

PRINCIPAL AND Vice-CHANCELLOR: July 1 8 - 1 931 .

SIR ARTHUR W. CURRIE, G.C.M.G., K.C.B.

Professor A, Kelly,
Barkmere, P. Q.

Dear Professor Xelly,

I am attaching herewith copy of letter received
by me this morning. This letter causes me much disappoint-
ment and annoyance., We must be regarded by the Department
of Marine as a very unbusinesslike institution if we can-
not pay sufficient attention to the matter of accounts to
certify them as they are presented. To let a matter
of this kind go for years without action and to neglect
to answer official correspondence is wvery wrong indeed, and
I do not want it to occur again, You force me to write
to Mr. Patterson and offer an apology for the neglect, and
I do not like to be placed in this position.

Yours faithfully,

D |
Z/Z’LALTééfktftxﬁti/ s

Principal.




DEPARTMENT OF MARINE
METEOROLOGICAL SERVICE OF CANADA

Toronte 5.
July 17,1931,

Dear sSir,

1 sent to Professor Kelly, who is in charge of McGill
Observatory, telephone accounts for the Bell Telephone over a
period of some years for ceptification, but they have not been
returned. I have already written him twice asking for the accounts
%0 be returned but thers has been no answer so far,

I am sorry to trouble you in this matter, but the Depart-
ment has written to me for them and I am anxious to get the accounts
soettled as they ars long overdue., I do not know whether Professor
Kelly is at McGill at present, but in any case the observer who is
looking after the Observatory should be able to cortify to the ac-
counts. The accounts have not besn paid and as the service has been
rendered it is onmnly necessary to initial the accounts and return

them to this office. I should be much obliged if you would see

that Professer Kelly or his assistant returns these accounts, as

they do not seem to pay any attention to my requests,

Yours truly,
J. Patterson
The Principal Director

MeGill University
Montreal
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17th you w2 @ to me complaining about the
fessor Kelly with refoerencs telephone
sdged the letter immediately, and 1 apo-
i Kelly's action I am attaching to this
copy of letter I wrote % ® ofessor Kelly on July 18th
in which I sharply rebuked him, saying that the delay was bound
to make us appear as a very unbusinesslike institution.
Professor Kelly has now rotlrned and is today sending the ac-
gounts, properly certified, but he has been to sec me and ba°
explained the matter, In fairness to him and to lcGill Un
versity, I must observe that the unbusinesslike attitude did
not occur.  in the Department at McGill but in your own Department
at Toronto.

I observe that your account goes back to 1926 and
1

that apparently the only monthly account not paid for in that
year was June. Then in 1927 I notice that all monthly bills were
paid except July and August. Why September's account should be
paid and not July and August, I don't know. In 1928 1 notice
that all monthly accounts have been psid except April, September
and October, and that in 1929 three monthly ac ounts only were
paid, and In 1930 all monthly accounts were paid except Februarye.
Professor Kelly assures me that thesd monthly accounts were regu-
larly forwarded to your office and he also draws my attention to
correspondence which goes back to 1923 in which the Telephone
Company complain about the manner in which these accounts are
handled for paymentes When I got your letter of complaint

i thought Professor Kelly was not forwarding the accounts %o

you for payment, but such, 1 find, is not the case. You ¢an
readlly understand that if he is asked to scertify to an account
that goes Dback to 1926 he must take some care to verify the
figures before certifying to its correctness. I have, there-
fore, absolved Professor Kelly for all blame, for it must lie
elsewhere,

Yours faithfully,

Principal




REFER TO FILE NO,

1873

DEPARTMENT OF MARINE

METEOROLOGICAL SERVICE OF CANADA

TORONTO 5, ONT.

July 28, 1931.

Dear Sir;

I thank you for your letter of the 24th inst,
enclosing the certified accounts of the Bell Telephone Company
for some years past.

The accounts that were sent to Professor Kelly were
not the originals, as they were never received in this office, nor
did the Bell Telephone Company send us any statement of arrears
until a few months ago. We had them to look up all the back records
to find out what accounts were missing, and then ack them to send in
fresh accounts for these months. When the accounts are received here,
they are certified to for payment and sent to the Department at
Ottawa, where the cheques are issued, and it is impossible now to
know who was at fault in regard to these arrears, but we feel wvery
confident that the accounts were not received in our office, other-

wise, they would have been passed on for payment.

The reason I wrote to you was hecause I sent the

accounts to Professor Kelly for certification on May 26th last, amnd

then sent reminders on June 23rd amd July 3rd, but no reply was rec-

eilved to any of my letters. It may be that Professor Kelly was




%
METEOROLOGIGAL OFFICE

CONTINUED

absent, but at least his Assistant who was looking after the
Observatory should have acknowledged my reminders and let me know
the reason for the delay. It was because of this that I felt
there was not much use in writing further to the Observatory. I
heve just now received a letter fram Professor Kelly stating that
he did not receive my letter of the 23rd of June, and when he
received my letter of July 3rd, he found it necessary to wel &
until he returned to the City. I am glad however, that the matter
has now been satisfactorily settled, and I trust that in future

these unnecessary delays will not occur.

Yours very truly,

e

S, i

(i’ Patterson)
Directore.

SIT Arthur 'ﬂo CuI'I'iB, G.C.L’I.G. K.C.B.,
Principal and Vice-Chancellor,

McGill University,

Montreal, P.Q.
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March 16, 1932,

The Principal,
VeGill University,
Montreal,

Ques

Dear Sirs:

I regret %o say that after having time service from

your observatory for a period of five (5) years for which a
fee of twenty dollars ($20.00) has been paid annually, I°
have just been treated very impolitely at 2.20 o'clock by the
employee that answers the telephone under the following

¢ ircumstances:

I called three times lMa. 2797 and got the busy test, but
the forth, fifth and sixth time the telephone rang about ten
times but got no answer after calling again a gentleman answered
and I explained the facts to him that I mentioned above but he
got very nasty and said, "If you don*t like the service you don't
have to take it." So you can take note that after having been
treated that way I shall not require your service any more if
your employees cannot have any better manners than that.

Yours truly,

O’ Gy S e







